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A War Measured in Months, 
Not Years

F
or twelve weeks in 1898, the United 
States came to the aid of Cuban nationals 
fighting for independence from Spain in a 
conflict that would become known as the 
Spanish American War. America initially 

steered clear of involvement, in spite of the heavy toll that 
disruption in trade with Cuba was taking on U.S. shipping 
interests. Public opinion shifted when a massive explosion 
on February 15, 1898, destroyed the U.S. Navy cruiser 
Maine, anchored in Havana harbor. Over 250 sailors were 
killed. Succumbing to a public outcry to “Remember the 
Maine!,” President William McKinley asked Congress to 
declare war on Spain in April.

The state of Georgia quickly answered the call to arms by 
providing both troops and training camp locations. In addi-

tion, infantry units from other states 
were stationed along the coast to 
protect against a possible Spanish 
invasion. On St. Simons Island, a 
temporary encampment known as Camp Gordon was set 
up near the lighthouse. As many as six companies of the 
2nd North Carolina Volunteer Infantry were stationed there 
from the beginning of August until mid-September, though 
a cease-fire was signed on August 12.

On Sunday, September 11, the last dress parade was 
held at Camp Gordon, and a large crowd of Brunswick 
residents gathered to bid the North Carolina troops fare-
well.  As described in the September 13 edition of the 
Brunswick Times, the commanding officer, Colonel William 
Burgwyn, a Civil War veteran who had served in Robert 

E. Lee’s Army of Northern Virginia, thanked the residents 
for their gracious hospitality and commended his men 
for “conducting yourselves like soldiers and gentlemen.” 
The following day, the troops left by train for Raleigh and 
“Camp Gordon became but a memory.”

An image from the Coastal Georgia Historical Society ar-
chives shows the troops enjoying a barbeque provided by 
the residents of Brunswick. Also shown is construction 
of a battery for defense of St. Simons Sound, located 
on the property of Captain F.D.M. Strachan, west of the 
Village Pier.


